From: ick ore [N |

Sent: 02 July 2019 1302
To: StagBreweryRedevelopment
Subject: 180547/FUL
Dear Sirs
Ihave received the revised notice of planning application. Given that the clasure of Hammersmith Bridge has
y the past Stag Arewery ? biad to dreadful the scale of the redevelopment will
an already poor traffic for local residents, Accordingly may | suggest planning

should anly be allowed if the develoy cammit to bril

materials, onto of off the site by river. The development has a significant riverside frontage so there should be na
real problem in bringing everything required into or ut of the site by barge. it simply reguires the developers to
undertake a ittie planning and purchase 5 few barges and 1ugs. The benefit o local residents would be colossal and
might even mean we can drive into and out of the area without the development causing even mare traffic
congestion and delays. It would also minimise the damage to the enviranment from all the additional road traffic
which would otherwise rasult

| would alsa favaur the developers being required ta create access to the area by tube from Chiswick Park which
id the whole area’s ications and transpart links

Yours faithfully

Nicholas Gore

Flat 113 Westfields
Railwayside
Barmes

SWI130PL
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